OiIL CONSERVATION CoOMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Seanlon and Shepard
Box 1232
Farmington, New Fexico

Re: wcanlon & Shepard #1C danta Fe
NE 21-200-9%

Attne r. Jick <canlon
~ear Oird

Our records indicate the above well uas completed in July, 1562 at

a total depth of 343 feet. iiiscellaneous reports were filed on the

well indizating that production wae not secured anag that the well

would probasly be plugged and abanaoned. Our records do not inaicate

thot the well has been plugged and we are therefore directing that it
immediately be plugged according to New ligxico Uil Conservation Commission
rules and regulationsg.. kell Hacord, Form C=105 and Form ('-102 should
otk be filed prior to plugging. Form C=103 ehould be filed subsegquent

to plugging setting out the details of the plugging program.

Yours very truly

Epery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Listrict #3

ECAr ks

cce Oil] Uonsarvatlion Comnigsion
Santa Fe, New texico
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